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Murphy, Erin L. N OCIO 0 Dob% ()%2

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 20, 2009 3:02 PM
To: 'MARISOL FORTIER'

Subject: RE: change principal address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Fiorida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services pravided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey,"
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: MARISOL FORTIER [mailto:MFORTIER@CITRUSHC.COM]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 2:54 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change principal address

Please change the principal address of my records to 408 W Waters Ave Tampa, FL 33604, Please keep
the mailing address the same. Please send me confirmation to my email address at
guidedpath2009@hotmail.com. The name of my organization is Guided Path Foundation Inc .

Thanks_ .

Provider Ops Representative
Mfortier@citrushc.com

(813) 490-8975

(813) 712-8188 fax

Good things come to those who wait.

Confidentiality Note: Thisz e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged or confidential infeormation. If you
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